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Standing Committee on State Development 

Parliament House 

Macquarie Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 

 

SYDNEY  NSW  2000 

 
ATTENTION: Standing Committee on State Development 

 

Dear Madam Chair 

 

CANTERBURY BANKSTOWN PUBLIC INQUIRY RE MAYOR ASFOUR 

 

We refer to your letter of 20 February 2023. 

 

We note that you have not engaged with us on the issue of your threat of contempt of 

parliament. This approach is entirely consistent with the Committee’s treatment of 

Mayor Asfour to date during the course of this inquiry. This is a pattern of behaviour 

that has also extended to CCBC in its efforts to seek procedural fairness from the 

Committee. 

 

In relation to Mayor Asfour; 

 

1. We wrote to you on two occasions seeking access to documents in advance of 

giving evidence, first on 16 December 2022 and again on 20 December 2022. 

These requests were not met with a response from the committee. 

 

2. We asked that you withdraw the threat of contempt proceedings despite our 

client giving evidence voluntarily on two occasions. You likewise refused 

without entering any discussion that suggested the Committee understood the 

principles of procedural fairness. 

 






